
 

 

 

 

Invitation for Bid No. 2023-002 

 
Union County Public Schools Admin Building Generator 

Replacement  

 

ADDENDUM No. 2 

ISSUE DATE: February 21, 2023 

 

Responding Bidders on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 

of the above named IFB document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the IFB documents and shall have the full force 

and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in 

the IFB document. 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 2 of 2 
Union County, North Carolina 
IFB 2023-002 Union County Public Schools Admin Building Generator Replacement  

 
A) Questions & Answers 
 

1) Question: Who is Natural Gas provider? 
 
Answer: City of Monroe. 
 

2) Question: New concrete over existing? 
 
Answer: Existing slab/floor shall be removed as required for new slab. 
 

3) Question: Remove side louver to access for concrete and large equipment in and out? 
 
Answer: Contractor to verify if this is an option. 
 

4) Question: Size of door opening to equipment room and to building entry? 
 
Answer: Contractor to verify 
 

5) Question: Reuse/tap into existing exhaust piping or new all the way out of building? 
 
Answer: all work shall be new unless otherwise noted. 
 

6) Question: What is the size and voltage of the generator being replaced? 
 
Answer: 30kW, 120/240V. 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 

END OF ADDENDUM No.2 

 


